

MINUTES OF July 14, 2024 LANCO MG CLUB

Centerville Diner Lancaster, PA

The sixth meeting of 2024 was held at the Centerville Diner in Lancaster, PA.

1. President Ralph Spayd convened the meeting at approximately 3:05 PM, with seventeen (17) members in attendance. Six (6) British cars were driven to the meeting.

<u>MEMBERS PRESENT:</u> Members present included Steve Dellinger, Rich Trexler, Ralph Spayd, Linda Mascelli, Jim Harbold, Bonnie Caldwell, Gloria Ciarrocca, Bruce Hurley, Deb Eckert, Joe Clark, Gregg Swartley, Andy Schneggenburger, Dennis and Carol Blevins, Charlie Baldwin, Margaret Sultner, and Jack Butler.

- 2. Trivia Question(s). Jim Harbold correctly answered the trivia question.
- 3. The sixth name tag drawing of 2024 was conducted. Stanley Beaver's name was selected but he was not in attendance. As a result, the pot will roll over to \$60 for the drawing at the August 2024 Meeting.
- 4. President's Report:

Upcoming events:

\triangleright	07-19	07:00PM	Drive in Movie Night at Haar's Drive In
>	08-02	TBD	Caravan to PVGP
>	08-03	10:00AM	CCC at Jim Mack's
>	08-04	08:00AM	Das Awkscht Fescht – Macungie, PA
>	08-11	01:00PM	Club Picnic @ Rocky Ridge
>	08-16	05:00PM	The Long Home Car Show – we're trying for 25 cars this year. Be there by 4:30 PM
>	08-21	06:30PM	Ice Cream @ Sara's Creamery – 121 S. Main St, Dover
>	08-25	11:00AM	ТОВ
>	09-07	10:00AM	CCC & POKER RUN at Jim Mack's
>	09-08	01:00PM	Meeting at Schreiber Pediatric

- 5. Secretary's Report (Steve Dellinger):
 - June 2024 Minutes were distributed.
- 6. Treasurer's Report (Gloria Ciarrocca):
 - ➤ The Checking Account Ending Balance was provided.

7. Standing Committee Reports:

- ➤ TOB (Andy) 50 registered so far. The photographer was contacted by Andy. Andy will contact Swedish Motors. Apparently, some of the Rolls Royces are coming. Steve is working on getting volunteers.
- WEB Update (Dennis) some issues with GoDaddy.
- ➤ Membership (Gloria Ciarrocca) (?) total members; 1 or 2 new members this month.
- Car Shows (Charlie) next month's list was sent to Dennis.
- ➤ Tech Squad (Jim, Bruce, Steve) two B's are available in NJ.
- "Road Trips (Gregg) No report.
- "Join Me" Key Events
 - o PVGP August 2-4 Jim Harbold Bruce/Sue, Jon/Edie, Ralph/Linda, Gloria/Larry and Andy S. are going.

0	Sunset on Summer Car Show 6390 Harmony Grove Rd, Dover	August 31	11A M	Larry Mellott
0	Poker Run	September 6		Dennis Blevins
0	Watkins Glenn VGP Festival	September 6		Charlie Baldwin
0	Hunt Country Classic	October 13		Gregg Swartley

Old Business:

- ➤ Halloween Party: 10-26 3 PM till 10 PM. 264 West Market Street, Marietta PA. Cover charge \$10 or \$15 per person; costumes required. More info to come. Need a D.J.
- Continue investigating the restarting of BIG.

9. New Business:

- > TOB Prizes and/or Donation: \$100 check and presentation of Trophy.
- Joint Picnic good time; will do it again next year.
- 10. "Round the Table" Member Recap:
 - ➤ Charlie B. Huge fire in York was at the old York Hoover (Pitman Manufacturing) plant near George Wagman's main building.
 - Jack B. He didn't get the springs back in the MGA yet.
- 11. The next meeting will be on August 11th at Rocky Ridge Pheasant Pavilion at 1:00 PM.

The business meeting was adjourned at approximately 4:15 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Steve Dellinger